ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO
SPECIFICATIONS
FOR

PREWETT FAMILY WATER PARK FILTER REPLACEMENT AND
RESURFACING
IN
ANTIOCH, CALIFORNIA
P.W. 567-5

ISSUED
February 4, 2013

This Addendum No. 1 must be signed by the bidder and attached to the CONTRACT
PROPOSAL PACKAGE for consideration by the City. The City reserves the right to disregard
any proposal, which does not include this Addendum. The City may waive this requirement
at its sole discretion.

SEE ATTACHED ADDENDUM ITEMS

ustin Pitcher, ﬁa\ty Antioch
BI 'S CERTIFICATION

| acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and accept all conditions contained herein.

PREPARED BY:

-

Bidder By:
The Following Technical specifications contradict the plan sheets. Clarifications are provided
for each.



Section 13-80-00 - Pool Plumbing and Filter
Room Equipment

The Specifications call for VFD's and associated
equipment for 4 bodies of water and the plans
say these units are existing. They are not
existing and should be furnished and installed
where shown on the plans.

Section 13-80-00 - Pool Plumbing and Filter
Room Equipment

The specifications and plans differ on the item
number for the replacement pool boilers. The
correct model is Raypak Digital Low NOX ASME
cupro Nickle Natural Gas Heater B-R408A-EN-X
#26 (2 locations).

Section 13-80-00 - Pool Plumbing and Filter
Room Equipment

The Model number for the Lap Pool VFD should
be updated to EF-C-46-12-2 Nema 12

The Following Request for Information (RFI’'s) was received. Answers are provided below.

How Many Pool Lights are to be replaced?

Please reference section 13-11-46 of the
technical specifications. Lights, as required by
pool, are listed here. This section also lists the
types of lights required.

Is the Waterproofing sealant listed in the scope
of the work for the expansion joints in the pool?

The Waterproofing sealant is specified for use
between the existing deck and existing cast in
place copping, as well as between the existing
slides and the cement they are set into. This
work includes the removal of existing sealant,
prepping of joints and resealing of joints.
Reference section 07-90-00 of the technical
specifications for installation requirements.

Can you provide details for the VGB work?

Please reference section 13-90-00 of the
technical specifications. The work for each pool
is spelled out in that section.

When will the as-built drawings be made
available?

Original pool drawings have been made
available both in the plan room and by email to
all bid-walk attendees.

Can you explain the Irrevocable Standby Letter
of Credit Form?

The Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit is used
in lieu of the bond.

The Following shall be added to SECTION B-8: Progression and Progress.

J. Work on the Lap pool shall be scheduled with the City Engineer to limit the down time
necessary for such work. This work shall be scheduled as early as possible, so that the City can
provide notice to patrons that programs will be cancelled while work is taking place. The timeline for
this work should be as limited as possible, as the City will have to cancel programs while the work is

completed.




